DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

UNITED STATES ARMY NETWORK ENTERPRISE TECHNOLOGY COMMAND
2133 CUSHING STREET
FORT HUACHUCA AZ 85613-7070

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF:

o AT 1 2200

MEMORANDUM FOR Director, Architecture, Operations, Networks, and Space (AONS),
HQDA, CIO/G6, 107 Army Pentagon, Suite 1E629, Washington, DC 20310

SUBJECT: Program Execution Requirements for Installation Information Infrastructure
Modernization Program (I3MP) Fiscal Year (FY) 13

1. NETCOM has identified the following program execution requirements for I3MP for FY13.

2. In accordance with the Memorandum dated 29 February 2012, Program Execution Guidance
for Installation Infrastructure Modernization Program (I3MP) — Fiscal Years (FY) 12/13,
NETCOM concurs with the FY13 budget-constrained plan including the build out of Unified
Capabilities (UC) at Fort Hood and engineering at ten posts identified for I3MP upgrades in
FY14 as well as the FY13 contingency plan.

3. As part of the FY13 efforts and beyond, and in accordance with the Memorandum dated 23
April 2010, Department of the Army (DA) Directive 2010-XXX, Technical Guidance for Network
Modernization, NETCOM has identified a requirement for all new construction and all major
renovations to utilize Gigabit Passive Optical Network (GPON) technology. Any deviation from
the requirement to utilize GPON for said projects will require a waiver from the CG, NETCOM
prior to execution.

4. Points of Contact for these requirements are COL Daniel R. Matchette; G5, (520) 538-8575;
daniel.r.matchette.mil@mail.mil and COL Gerald H. Miller; G3, (520) 538-8581;
gerald.h.miller.mil@mail.mil.
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